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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

November 10, 1976 

Dear Mr. Guill: 

At the President's request, I am 
forwarding to you the attached 
Proclamation restoring General 
Robert E. Lee's citizenship, 
which the President has signed. 

With kindest regards, I am 

.Sincerely, 

~ -~t] 
n 0. Marsh, Jr. 

unsellor to the President 

Mr. Geoffrey Guill 
2208 \'lyoming 
Baytown, Texas 77520 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

November 5, 1976 

MR PRESIDENT: 

As requested, the Joint Resolution 
concerning General R. E. Lee 1 s 
citizenship is attached for your 
signature. It will then be forwarded 
to Mr. Geoffrey Guill. 

Jim Connor 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

November 10, 1976 

MEMORANDUM FOR: JACK MARSH 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

JIM CONNOR~~ ~ 

S. J. Res. 23 
Robert E. Lee Citizenship 

The following notation was recently directed to you in the President's 

outbox: 

"This was given to me in Texas. Can you 
arrange so I can sign and forward?" 

We have obtained the resolution requested and wonder if you could 
forward to Mr. Guill. The resolution was personally signed by the 

President. 
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